
Questions/Answers RFP 23-5120-01 
 

(11-7-22) 
1. Is it possible for a site visit to the Burnet County Jail before or after the bid questions deadline?   

Yes, we can have the Jail administrator contact you to schedule a visit until 11-17-22. 
 
 
(11-8-22) 

2. Ref. Pg. 20, #10: Milk is to be served five times per week at breakfast (powdered is allowable) 
       Ref. Pg. 24,  #5 :  Carton of milk must be served three times per week at breakfast. 

  
Q.: Will the County confirm how many times per week milk is to be served at breakfast and if 
powdered milk is still acceptable?  5 times a week and can be powdered or carton- vendors option 
 
(11-10-22) 

3. Would the County accept a milk replacer to be cooked within an actual recipe served at breakfast as 
long as the nutritional analysis ensures adequate nutrients? no, used as a drink  

  
4. At one point in the RFP it states that proposals are to be submitted electronically.  On page 8 it states 

that you must submit an original, two paper copies, and a CD or USB copy.  Which do we have to 
submit? Either two hard copies by mail or hand delivered, OR an electronic submission, not both. 
  

5. How many sack lunches per day on average? as needed not really an average- court can be from 5-20 
but most are back by meal time. 
 
(11/14/22) 

6. Would the County consider an extension of the questions deadline and the submission deadline for 1 
week? We are opening next Tuesday, 11-22-22 so we cannot extend the questions deadline for a 
week.  Hopefully your questions will be addressed at your site visit.  There is not enough time for us 
to research questions, get answers back, and post for all vendors to see when we get too close to 
the deadline. 
 
 
(11/14/22) 

7. In the RFP it states that the Cover Letter should outline the per meal cost, but the RFP also states that 
the cost information should not be within the Executive Summary.  Can you please clarify exactly where 
you want the pricing?  Please put pricing on the cover letter and on the pricing sheet. 
 


